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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, May 19, 2010 11:13 AM

To: ‘Terri Slachter'

Subject: RE: TRACKING NUMBER 300180977973

I'm sorry but the filing has already been processed.
Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

110000053027

[ ——
Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Terri Slachter [ mailto:tslachter@leopoldkorn.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 12:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: TRACKING NUMBER 300180977973
Importance: High

| just formed an LLC online and realized | but the wrong address for the entity...it should have been "218 Holiday
Drive" and | put "291 Holiday Drive". Guess | am having a little issue today with my eyes....

Can you please change this prior to the actual formation?

Please let me know ....thank you and sorry for the bother.

Terri Slachter, Paralegal

Leopold Korn Leopold & Snyder, P.A. .
20801 Biscayne Blvd., #501

Aventura, FL 33180

Phone: (305) 935-3500 Extension 242
Fax:  {(305) 835-8042

Email. tslachter@lecpoldkorn.com



